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RYAN SITTON, COMMISSIONER

MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

November 3, 2015

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,
November 3, 2015 commencing at 9:33 a.m. Chairman David Porter ,
Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present.
Chairman Porter presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OIL AND GAS

1. O&G 09-0296411: Commission-called hearing to consider whether
operation of the XTO Energy, Inc., West Lake SWD, Well No. 1 (API No. 42-
367-34693, UIC Permit No. 12872), in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale ) Field,
is causing or contributing to seismic activity in the vicinity of Reno, Parker
County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

2. O&G 09-0296410: Commission-called hearing to consider whether
operation of the Enervest Operating LLC, Briar Lease, Well No. 1 (API No. 42-
497-36875, UIC Permit No. 12112), in the Coughlin (Strawn) Field, is causing

or contributing to seismic activity in the vicinity of Reno, Parker County,
Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

3. O&G 20-0297925: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cibolo Production,
LLC (Operator No. 153402); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

4. O&G 03-0297774: Application of Firstrike Energy Corporation for
cancellation of overproduction for the Hankamer (26492) Lease, Well No. 1,
Sabine Tram, E (8000, E) Field, Newton County, Texas.
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5. O&G 08-0297470: Application of Capitan Energy Inc. for an exception 16
TAC §3.32, in the Ava State 36 Lease, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Well No.
1H , Reeves County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc.

6. O&G 08-0296295: Application of Brigham Resources Operating, LLC for an
extension of flaring permit, exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for the Neal Lethco 28-
27 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

7. O&G 08-0296705: Application of Brigham Resources Operating, LLC for an
extension of flaring permit, exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for the McIntyre State
34-33 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

8. O&G 08-0296824: Application of Brigham Resources Operating, LLC for an
extension of flaring permit, exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for the Page Royalty
31 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

9. O&G 02-0296470: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC and Marathon Oil
EF II LLC for the formation of four pooled units for the Hemby Unit B MIPA
4H Well in the Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

10. O&G 02-0296471: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC and Marathon Oil
EF II LLC for the formation of four pooled units for the Hemby Unit B MIPA
SH Well in the Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

11. O&G 02-0296474: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC and Marathon Oil
EF II LLC for the formation of two pooled units for the Hemby Unit B MIPA SH
Well in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

12. O&G 02-0296475: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC and Marathon Oil
EF II LLC for the formation of two pooled units for the Hemby Unit B MIPA 6H
Wells in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

13. O&G 09-0297953: Single Signature Form P-4 filing of Dallas Petroleum
Group, LLC (197688) for the Cleveland, William B. (32502) Lease, Well No.
1W, Dillard, SE. (Ellenburger) Field, Clay County, Texas, to change the
operator from Aspen Operating Company, LLC (035430) to Dallas Petroleum
Group, LLC (197688).

14. O&G 7B-0296716: Commission-called hearing to provide Whitt Oil & Gas,
Inc. an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate
the Young Lease, Well No. 1, Parsons (Gray) Field and the McWhorter Lease,
Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Callahan County, Texas.
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15. O&G 20-0297936: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TNC Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 833987); Motion for Rehearing.

16. O&G 20-0297929: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HWH Production,
LLC (Operator No. 341599); Motion for Rehearing.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS
The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items:

17. O&G 20-0298599: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Anschutz
Exploration Corporation (Operator No. 025642).

18. O&G 20-0298600: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CP Exploration TX
Operating LLC (Operator No. 186316).

19. O&G 20-0298601: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D L Operating
(Operator No. 196262).

20. O&G 20-0298602: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D.J.F. Services, Inc.
(Operator No. 196279).

21. O&G 20-0298603: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Duval Gas Gathering
Corporation (Operator No. 236631).

22. O&G 20-0298604: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eagle Oil
Management, LLC (Operator No. 238716).

23. O&G 20-0298605: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harper, Clint
(Operator No. 357854).

24. O&G 20-0298606: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Heckmann Water
Resources Corp. (Operator No. 370648).

25. O&G 20-0298607: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hunt Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 416525).

26. O&G 20-0298608: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jackson County
Vacuum Tr Ser Inc (Operator No. 428126).

27. O&G 20-0298609: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JAD Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 429555).

28. O&G 20-0298610: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Janssen, Nelson
(Operator No. 429850).
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29. O&G 20-0298611: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jet Oil Producers,
Inc. (Operator No. 432118).

30. O&G 20-0298612: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Just Oil & Gas, Inc.
(Operator No. 448220).

31. O&G 20-0298613: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leonard Brothers
Operating Co. (Operator No. 496670).

32. O&G 20-0298614: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Remora Operating,
LLC (Operator No. 701613).

33. O&G 20-0298615: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Salvador Oil, LLC
(Operator No. 744509).

34. O&G 20-0298616: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sterling Oil and Gas
(Operator No. 818896).

35. O&G 20-0298617: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Symoc, LLC
(Operator No. 833599).

36. O&G 20-0298618: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of True Wolf Operating,
LLC (Operator No. 871492).

37. O&G 20-0298619: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Western Assets
Management, Inc. (Operator No. 911807).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

38. O&G 05-0277075: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the CIF
(02841) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 11, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16,
17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 101, 102, 103, 105, 106, 107, 108, 113 and
127, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
883.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(3), and 3.46(j); NUNC PRO TUNC.

39. O&G 09-0276655: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the Lilyan
Chilson -B- (17227) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Wichita County Regular Field,
Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.13(b)(1)(B);
NUNC PRO TUNC.
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40. O&G 09-0278472: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the Lilyan
Chilson (13459) Lease, Well Nos. 1S and 5S, Wichita County Regular Field,
Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §83.3 and 3.14(b)(2); NUNC PRO
TUNC.

41. O&G 7B-0287540: Enforcement action against Wilkids Oil & Gas, LLC
(924318) for violation of Commission Rules on the Zane Laws Lease, Well Nos.
1 (748678) and 2 (749000), Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County,
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3, 3.5(a), 3.8(d)(4)(H)@H)I), 3.14(b)(2) and
3.16(a).

42. 0O&G 01-0295581: Enforcement action against Proex Energy
Management, LLC (681057) for violation of Commission Rules on the Young
Lease, Well Nos. 1 (787053) and 2 (787183), Fairfield Field, Medina County,
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).

43. O&G 7B-0282502: Enforcement action against Scully Exploration LLC
(760540) for violation of Commission Rules on the Gotcher Lease, Well No. 6
(244017), Toga (Cisco) Field, Lampasas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§3.14(b)(2).

44. O&G 7B-0284926: Enforcement action against Scully Exploration LLC
(760540) for violation of Commission Rules on the Taylor (249653) Lease,
Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, and the Gotcher (238692) Lease, Well No. 1M, Toga
(Cisco) Field, Lampasas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §83.16(b), 3.21(j),
3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

45. O&G 03-0295482: Westlands Resources Corporation (Operator No.
913020) enforcement action regarding the Alton Peters (233287) Lease, Well
No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §83.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.22(b) and 3.73(i).

46. O&G 03-0295487: Westlands Resources Corporation (Operator No.
913020) enforcement action regarding the Odstrcil (16879) Lease, Well No. 1;
the Eugene Kubena (12182) Lease, Well No. 2; and the DRC II (21154) Lease,
Well No. 1; Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §83.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(j).
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47. O&G 03-0295516: Westlands Resources Corporation (Operator No.
13020) enforcement action regarding the New Tabor Brethren Church (13159)
Lease, Well No. 1, Caldwell (Austin Chalk) Field, Burleson County; Arthur
Tietjen (14198) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson
County; and Rust-Graham Unit (14431) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin
Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1),
3.14(b)(2) and 3.73(i).

48. O&G 03-0295518: Westlands Resources Corporation (Operator No.
913020) enforcement action regarding the Estes (13022) Lease, Well No. 1
and 2, the Marek No. 3 (18098) Lease, Well No. 1, and the Marek "A" (18235)
Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and Tex. Nat. Res.
Code §91.143.

49. O&G 03-0297456: Tahiti Ptrs. Energy Solutions Corp (Operator No.
834487) enforcement action regarding the Deutrich, R A/C 2 (13714) Lease,
Well No. 5 and Tank Battery, Raccoon Bend (Miocene Y) Field, Austin County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).

50. O&G 06-0296368: Iron Mountain Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 426447)
enforcement action regarding the Iron Mountain Energy 999 Lease, Well No. 1
(212294), Carthage S. (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §83.9(1), 3.9(9)(B), 3.9(11)(D) and 3.9(12)(G).

51. O&G 7B-0293746: Rollo Resources, LLC (Operator No. 726791)
enforcement action regarding the Mills, J.T. Lease, Well No. 2 (097423), Sun
Belt (Atoka) Field, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3(1), 3.3(2)
and 3.14(b)(2).

52. O&G 08-0297237: Jagged Peak Energy LLC (Operator No. 429574)
enforcement action regarding the UTL L.J. Beldin 1211-17 Lease, Well No.
2HX (Permit No. 807382), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).

53. LP-Gas 2500: Clear Diamond Inc. (License No. 19074) enforcement action
regarding the Fairmount Minerals (Coat Shop), 299 Private Road 685, Voca,
McCulloch County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.109(a).

S54. LP-Gas 2621: Crist Propane Services LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement
action regarding Texas Star Propane, 46334 FM 1774, Plantersville, Waller
County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1).
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55. GUD 10417: Starr County Gas System (Company ID No. 322)
enforcement action regarding Rio Grande City System (System ID 711118),
Rio Grande City, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.613(a).

56. Damage Prevention 026984: Don Kelly enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Briggs (Somerset), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention 027385: Hernandez Backhoe enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2705 Cole Castle (Brown Knight Ln.),
Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention 027903: Dennis Williams & Co., Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2110 N.
Shepherd Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention 028773: IES Residential enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2900 Cortes Ct.,
Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention 028821: A-Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§818.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 38243 S. Lost
Creek Blvd. (W. Lost Creek Blvd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention 029598: City of Sherman enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 302 E. Park
(Montgomery), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention 029616: Simco enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1880 Edson Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson
County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention 029696: Longmire Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3206 College Ave.
(33rd St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention 029787: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 815 Berry Rd.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

65. Damage Prevention 030283: Super Flame Plumbing enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5527 Huisache St.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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66. Damage Prevention 030456: H. Rubio Cable enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6116 Thursby (Marlow), Dallas,
Collin County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention 036326: Wylie Fence & Deck enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2100 Winterstone (Custer Rd.), Plano, Collin
County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention 036335: City of Laredo Utilities Department
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2917 Boulanger St.
(S. Canada Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention 036728: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3031 Honea Egypt
(Mulligan Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

70. Damage Prevention 036749: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11210 Sagecountry
Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention 036795: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 4702 Wildhorse (Diamond Springs Dr.), Missouri City,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention 037949: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 1894 (CR 97), Unknown,
Cochran County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention 038119: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 503 E. Peters St., De Kalb, Bowie County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention 041280: Backyard Pool Specialists enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 25700 Heritage
Maple Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention 041313: Arlington Cable enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 9416 Sedgemoor Ave. (Danieldale Ave.),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention 041397: Jackson Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4901 W. Bardin Rd. (Spring Creek Rd.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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77. Damage Prevention 041554: Riverside Pavers enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13805 Commodores Point
(Aquarius), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention 041588: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1403 Marian St., Tyler, Smith
County, Texas.

79. Damage Prevention 041678: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 10707 Parkland Woods Dr. (Country Manor
Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention 041758: Barrilleaux Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at SH 302 (US 285),
Mentone, Loving County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention 041895: ADG Construction and Demolition
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at
2205 Milford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention 041915: Geronimo D. Moyeda enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2111, Richmond, Fort
Bend County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention 041921: HM Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1709 Sylvan Dr.
(Woodland Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 042026: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 N. Garfield (N.E.
16th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention 042037: Flournoy Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 567 E. Ambler Ave.
(Ave. D), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention 042058: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 N. Esplanade St. (Lakeside
Dr.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention 042079: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5301 Cunningham
Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
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88. Damage Prevention 042085: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Lake Shadows
Dr., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention 042121: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 34318 Short Leaf Pine Ct. (Lagarto Way),
Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

90. Damage Prevention 042140: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Airport Dr.
(Florida), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention 042198: City of Mansfield enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3215 Essex Dr. (Turner Warnell), Mansfield,
Tarrant County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention 042225: Martinez Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at LJ Parkway
(Cabrera), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention 042233: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3602 N. 77 Sunshine Strip (Loop
499), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention 042247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Pecan St.
(Koberlin), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention 042283: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2300 Linson (Live Oak),
Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention 042292: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 530 Belknap (Hwy. 59), Jacksboro,
Jack County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 042315: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 4630 Corley (S. 23rd
St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 042343: Supreme Electrical Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2800 Joe DiMaggio
Blvd. Unit 8 (Kenney Fort Blvd.), Old Round Rock (Historical), Williamson
County, Texas.

10
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99. Damage Prevention 042348: A&A Excavators enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1632 Hawthorne St.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention 042399: TEC Excavation enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1519 S. Atlanta (Hicks), Midland, Midland
County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 042402: DFW Concrete enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 653 Indian Creek
(Fisher), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 042424: City of Mission enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2401 W. Expy. 83 (Frontage Rd.), Mission,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 042433: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2847 Colony Dr., Sugar Land,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention 042456: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3166 Hwy. 71 (FM 973 S.), Del
Valle, Travis County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention 042470: Garza Direct Underground enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4702 Bella Ct. (Lakeline Dr.),
Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 042474: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4th & Cedar (Hwy. 6),
Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 042477: Meierhofer Electric enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 N. Lillan (W. Shirley),
Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 042485: Keystone Pipeline enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at CR 2400 (Hwy. 137),
Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 042491: City of Beaumont Water Utilities

enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2595 Linson St.
(Plum), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

11
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110. Damage Prevention 042512: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10293 Slide Rd.,
Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 042528: Jackson Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5904 Wimbleton Way (Wedgworth Rd.),
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 042559: G&R Builders enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6790 Rial Ct., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 042560: Azteca Gunite enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 3602 Maple Glen Dr., Humble,
Harris County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 042562: City of Beaumont Water Utilities
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 883 Corley Ave.
(Pennsylvania), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 042600: Smith Contracting Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1201 Farm St., Bastrop, Bastrop
County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 042607: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6100 International (Military Hwy.),
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 042635: 5758 Construction LP enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Fall Creek View (Carina
Forest Ct.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 042680: Crestwood Homes and Construction
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 17403
W. Blooming Rose Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 042697: Central Backhoe and Utilities enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 110 Tuleta
(Stadium), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 042701: MP Technologies Inc. enforcement action

for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Skyward Ridge Ct. (Barrow Cliff Ln.),
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
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121. Damage Prevention 042751: LMC Pool Contractor enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 623 Chevy Chase Cir.,
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 042778: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9431 Richmond Ave. (Westerland
Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 042786: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 State Hwy. 281, Longview,
Gregg County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 042788: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sawdust Rd. E. (Melba Rd.), The
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention 042794: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7595 Village Ln., Bevil Oaks,
Jefferson County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 042807: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9291 Baythorne Dr. (Hempstead
Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 042819: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10018 Hyacinth Way, Conroe,
Montgomery County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 042847: San Antonio Water System enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 335 Tophill
(Kenilworth), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 042863: RSI Development enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 11542 Highland Cattle (S.
Hausman Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 042865: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 4910 Winnetka (Belvedere),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 042875: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Vex (None), San Diego, Duval
County, Texas.
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132. Damage Prevention 042876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Waco (W. Houston),
Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 042885: SJ Louis Construction of Texas Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10425 Moers Rd.
(Washam), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 042888: HL Chapman Pipeline Construction Inc.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 19322
Bulverde Rd. (Roseheart St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 042892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Broadmoor (Lola St.), Victoria,
Victoria County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 042894: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 13217 Briar Hollow
Dr. (Hazelhurst), Brushy Creek, Williamson County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 042895: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6711 Bissonnet (Beachnut),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 042912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12030 Greenwood Estates
(Pinewood Springs), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 042914: Pegasus Plumbing, LLC enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1800 W. Main St.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 042916: G&L Mechanical Contractor, LP
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
1701 River Run (S. University Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 042919: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Bus. 83 MI 2 (Mile 9 Rd. N.),
Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 042920: Telecom Staffing, LLC enforcement action

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 8635 Timber Lodge (Timber Star), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

14



MINUTES November 3, 2015

143. Damage Prevention 042921: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Commanche Cir., Atlanta,
Cass County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 042944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mt. Zion Rd.
(Somerset), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 042948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 122 W. Holland Dr. (N.
Britain Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 042950: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Deerwood (Hillcrest),
Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 042952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1417 8th Ave. (Myrtle),
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 042953: Poly & Moisture Conditioning Service
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 2001
Hard Rock Rd. (Pioneer Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 042956: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at W. 11th (S. Lincoln), San Juan,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 042958: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 S. Denny (Pecan),
Howe, Grayson County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 042967: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1013 E.
Windsor Dr., Denton, Denton County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 042971: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7412 Abilene St., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 042978: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hackberry Dr. (W.
Crossing Blvd.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
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154. Damage Prevention 042980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 W. 10th (Willow),
Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 042988: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pecos (Cercon),
Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 042989: City of Palmer enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 607 W. Jefferson St. (Joy Ln.),
Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 042990: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 W. Jefferson St.
(Joy Ln.), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 042995: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5703 Arroyo Secco (Theckla
Terrace), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 042996: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11832 Brookhill Ln.
(Hill Forest Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 042997: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 W. 28th
(Palasota), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 042998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6913 San Mateo
(Newell Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 042999: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 40 Bounty Rd. W.
(Mont Del), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 043000: City of Corpus Christi Utility Department
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1146 Winniped Dr.,
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 043008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1411 Cates St. (15th
St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
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165. Damage Prevention 043011: Wayne Holden & Company Inc.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 705
White Oak St., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 043012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 139 Travis (Vine),
Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 043013: Welch Excavation enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6124 Hwy. 6,
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 043015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Lakehurst Ct.
(Timberlake Dr.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 043018: Legend Fence LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4801 Tarragona Ln.,
League City, Galveston County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 043022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4801 Tarragona Ln., League City,
Galveston County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 043023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 E. North St. (N. Industrial St.),
Lindale, Smith County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 043025: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 32nd (E. Ave. C),
Temple, Bell County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 043027: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9982 University
(101st), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 043028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 Westwood Dr.
(Janwood Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 043029: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Aldine Westfield (Riley Fuzzel Rd.),
Spring, Harris County, Texas.
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176. Damage Prevention 043030: City of Rusk enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 227 Gifford (Caroline), Rusk,
Cherokee County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 043033: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8395 County Rd. N. (County Rd. 24), Tulia,
Swisher County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 043034: Joe Bland Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 15009 Iveans Way, Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 043036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1133 Warden St.
(Vernon Castle Ave.), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 043038: Althon Investment enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Stetson (Blue Cooper),
El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 043051: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4115 Brynmawr Dr. (Pembrook
Way), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 043053: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 E. Mills (N. Stanton), El Paso,
El Paso County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 043054: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2974 Impala Dr. (Impala Ct.),
Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 043057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2105 N. Texas, Bryan,
Brazos County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 043060: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Orval Ct. (Thomas Rd.),
Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 043068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 N. Colorado St.
(Washington), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.
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187. Damage Prevention 043070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Oakpark (Royal),
Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 043083: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Mintwood PI.
(Bonneville Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 043086: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 Windsor Forest
Trail (Windsor Forest Trail W.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 043092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6608 Margaret Dr.
(Forest Hill Cir.), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 043093: North Houston Pole Line enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11606 Whitewater Trail (John
Ralston Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 043101: T Construction LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1408 S. 1st St. (Belvedere Dr.),
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 043103: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6521 Ellis Rd.
(Handley Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 043108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Mill (Elm), Lone
Oak, Hunt County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 043110: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1615 E. 38th
(Southeast Dr.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 043113: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2831 Plantation Wood Ln. (Crow Valley
Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 043116: San Antonio Water System enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at 211 Somerset (Stonewall), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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198. Damage Prevention 043121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5519 Arapaho Rd.
(Knoll Trail Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 043126: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Trees (Miller),
Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 043140: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 Clay St. (2nd St.),
Bellevue, Clay County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 043143: Five Star enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2036 N. Zaragosa (Joe Battle), El
Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 043146: McKenna Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8404 King's View
(Majestic Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 043149: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 N. Main St. (N.E. Ave. H),
Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 043154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1605 Dallas Dr. (San
Jacinto Blvd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 043170: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1321 Waco (13th St.), Port Arthur,
Jefferson County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 043171: Lakeside Fixture Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1817 E. Southeast
Loop 323, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 043174: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tranquility (Canyon Lake), Little Elm, Denton
County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 043176: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 W. Main St. (I 35
E.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
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209. Damage Prevention 043178: Sammons Construction Co. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 24084 Avalon Park (Avett Meadow
Ln.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 043182: City of Henderson Texas enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Blk. Penn St.,
Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 043183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1425 Dunn Dr. (W.
Crosby), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 043187: E-Z Bel Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4802 Alfred Dr. (Sapphire Dr.), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 043197: Colby Co. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§818.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 930 E. Rundberg Ln. (I 35),
Austin, Travis County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 043203: XTO Energy Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(d), at 1 Lease Rd. (CR 1208 & FM 753), Unknown,
Henderson County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 043209: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2206 Blue Meadows (Bluff Springs
Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 043211: SSG Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 935 Emerald Way (Scenic Way),
DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 043215: CM Plumbing Services enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 7002 Harrall Ranch Rd. (Circle Cross),
Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 043218: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 876 FM 2194 (Main
St.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 043231: Rice Plumbing enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 407 S. Hillside Dr.,
Beeville, Bee County, Texas.

21



MINUTES November 3, 2015

220. Damage Prevention 043233: JRJ Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 15018 Hidden Valley Waters Dr.,
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 043239: City of Kilgore enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1410 S. Commerce St., Kilgore,
Gregg County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 04324 1: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 25407 Sugar Valley Ln. (Bellchase Dr.),
Spring, Harris County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 043258: Site Masters Construction enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7502
Juanita, Hungerford, Wharton County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 043261: TEC Excavation enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 929 N. Dallas (Garden), Midland,
Midland County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 043262: VR Electric Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8090 Antoine Dr., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 043272: Priest Excavating Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1621 Carleton Ave.
(Crestline Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 043275: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 N. Texas (None), Graford, Palo
Pinto County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 043287: Cannon Service Group enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at New Trail Dr. (N. Berryline
Cir.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 043288: Earthcare Management, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 32126 Kendal Ridge
Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 043301: Bodine-Scott Plumbing enforcement action

for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 401 Inverrary, #21
(St. Andrews), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
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231. Damage Prevention 043303: Reece Albert Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 3001 Foster St. (Antonio), San
Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 043309: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10609 Bluestone Rd.
(Terrace View Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 043310: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Brown (Montana), El Paso, El
Paso County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 043311: City of Chico enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 100 S. Buffalo St. (W. Decatur
St.), Chico, Wise County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 043314: Geoscience Engineering & Testing Inc.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
2000 Stanford, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 043316: Romero Cayetano enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 914 Turtle Creek Dr.,
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 043330: City of McKinney enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Morris (Midway), McKinney, Collin County,
Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 043335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1425 Ave. R (N. Carrier
Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 043336: Tim's Fences enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4334 Ringrose Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 043337: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR C3101 (I-20 Service Rd.), Stanton, Martin
County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 043343: Beaird Drilling enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3013 Perry (Mopac
Expy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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242. Damage Prevention 043356: Future Telecom Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2605 Stemmons Fwy. (Hwy. 121 Sam
Rayburn Tollway), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 043359: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2701 Seevers Ave.
(Hobson Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 043365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3102 Tenn. Ave.
(Wilkes), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 043372: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3800 Erath Dr.
(Hemphill Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 043381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N. Park (W. Ave. A),
Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 043384: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2705 W. Cambridge
(Wellington), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 043386: Champion Fire & Security enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 407 W. Eldorado
Pkwy. (S. Park Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 043387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 W. Eldorado Pkwy.
(S. Park Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 043397: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8844 Chalk Knoll Dr. (Chalk Rock
Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 043398: Fences of Texas enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 52 Mayacama (Clubs
Dr.), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 043400: DC Civil Construction, LLC enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5727 Ray
Ellison (Brook Valley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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253. Damage Prevention 043409: Wildstone Construction, LLC enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 602 W. Center St. (S. Cedar Ridge
Dr.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 043415: Total Site Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 621 Wendel St., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 043424: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1400 Park Row
(Gould), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

RULES
ADOPTION

256. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees;
SMRD Docket No. 1-15.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

257. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale
trends.
No update was received.

258. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and
personnel matters.
No update was received.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

259. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions
initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S.
Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal
agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the
energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
260. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion

and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a)
pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring
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consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter
5351 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073;
(d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of
a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074;

(e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the
implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed
session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance
with Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

261. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the
policy adopted on September 7, 2005

The Commission adjourned @ 9:44 a.m.
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